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rocks from wvhich it issued is probably long since ex-
liausted. These sands are, however, in an adjacent
part of the country covered by shaies, and a boring,
already 1,700 feet deep, is now being put down by the
Geological Survey, under instructions froin the Govern-
nient, at Athabaska Landing, in order to ascertain
wvhether supplies of petroleuni do flot exist beiowv this
protective covering. If they do another great oit field
is assured to the Dominion.

Another minerai wvith which the Dominion is
abundantly supplied and wvhich is extensively wvorked is
sait, somnewhat over 57,000 tons having been produced
last year. This sait cornes principally from Ontario
and Newv Brunswvick, aithough it is knowvn to occur
elsewhiere in the Dominion, especialiy in Manitoba and
the North-West Tcrritory, wvhere brine springs abound.
In Ontario, wvhich is our principal salt-producing pro-
vince, the sait is derived from beds at or near the 1-ase
of the Onandaga formation, wvhere it occurs inter-
stratifled wvith maris, dolomites and shales. The sait
is brought to the surface in solution in forin of sa.turated
brines, formed by the surface wvater percolating down
through the rock and dissolving the solid sait of the
above-mentioned beds. These brines being tapped by
bore lioles or wvelis, are pumped to the surface and then
evaporated. In 1876 a boring by means of a diamond
drill wvas made at Godcrich, Ont., in order to ascertain
the thickness of these sait beds and their distance belowv
the surface. As a resuit of this boring it wvas ascer-
tained that the first sait lied lay i,oo6 feet beiow the
surface and was 31 feet thick. In the followving 520

feet five additional beds of sait were penetrated, the
total thickncss of sait discovered amounting to no Iess
than 126 feet. This section may be taken as an index
of the generai character of the formation traversed by
the Ontario brine weiis, wvhich are usually fron i ,ooo
to i,5o0 feet deep. Lt shows that under this part of
Ontario there lies an inexhaustibie supply of sait, wlîich
lias been proved by analysis to be very pure and of
excellent quality. The brine springs of Manitoba and
the North-WVest Territory, wbîch, as mentioned above,
are very numerous and very saline, are as yet worked
oniy to supply local requirements.

In addition to the various minerais above referred
to, a nuitiber of others aiso, occur in the Dominion, and
are more or less extensively worked. Among these are
iron pyrites, chromic iron ore, arsenic and antimony
ores, manganese cre, iron oclîres. graphite, soapstone,
wvhiting, lithograph stone, grindstone, moulding sand,
etc. Large supplies of natural gas are also, found at
certain localities, as well as many deposits of other
minerais, whicîî as yet are of littie or no commercial
value, but wiîich xvilI undoubtediy be worked with
profit as the country becomes opened up and more
thickly settled. The Dominion aiso possesses immense
supplies of excellent structural material-granites, sand-
stones, limestones and other building stones, slates,
sands and gravels, brick cîays, materials for the manu-
facture of cements, pottery, terra cotta, tiles, etc. The
annual output of these has already a value of over
$5,000,000.

The minerai deposits of the Dominion will, more-
over, be a permanent and continued source of wveaIth to
the people of Canada. While the fur trade hias greatly
diminished in value, and the timber supplies of the
Dominion, being rapidly destroyed, must follow,
(unîess some steps can be taken, as in older count.
tries, to grow forests as well as to cut them down), the

mines and quarries of the Dominion wiii year by year
become nmore numerous, bettcr developed, and more
productive, and will always constitute one of the chief
sources of our national wealth and prosperity.

REMINISCENCES OF CANADA'S FIRST RAILWAY.

A representative of Tur CANADIAN E NGINEER te-
cently hiad an opportunity of gathering sonie intterest-
ing facts about earîy locomotive engineering in Canada,
from Geo. Ostrout, late of Montreal, wvho drove the
flrst engincon the Laprairie and St. John Railway, and
wvho, at the age Of 70, could sit down, and svitîî a steady
hand, prompted by a perfectly clear teclînicai memory,
draw bis first love, the 1, Dorchester," s0 weii that the
sketch needed only to be brought up to the require-
nients of modern illustration for reproduction here.
Mr. Ostrouit wvas born in Montreal, on February 28th,
1826, and records as bis first recollection the building
of the isîand wvharf for ]3ronson & Spiers, inl 1830 1831.
In 183-2, during the choIera epidemic, young Ostrout and
bis motiier boarded a steamn ferry. Near thcm sat an
old lady who, like many others at that time, had a
superstitious horror of any powcrful agent wvhose pedi-
gree she did flot know. She informed the Ostrouts that
nought but unavoidable circumstances could have
forccd hier into such a wicked contrivance, and tlîat the
devii hlimseîf must be aiding the engine driver. Young
Ostrout replied that hoe meant to Iearn how to start an
engine, devil or no devii, and a fewv years afterwards,
wvhen the lad had attained 'the advanced age of 12 years,
hie wvas actuaily running an engine on a three-mile jour-
ney, wvhile the responsible driver Iolied in a shed play-
ing checkers. Previous to this, the cars had been
drawn by horses driven tandem. Most of these cars
wvere made in Troy, N.Y., wvere nîounted on four wheeIs,
and had a lîigh seat and a brake, acting on one pair of
wvheeis, at each end. They wvere divided into three
compartmcnts, each having its owvn door, and wvith two
leather-cusbioned seats running athwvart the car. The
conductor biad to travel on the step-rail wvhich tan
round the outside, un'ess lie too got inside to play
checkers.

Thiq wvas the state of things when the first loco-
niotive-the IlDorchester "-arrived. She wvas buiît
by Stephenson & Son, of Newcastle- upon -Tyne, of the
type known as the "linside connection." 'Die wheeis
wvere four in number, having felioes and spokes of
English oak, with iron'hubs and tires. She had two
safety valves. That over the steam chest had a rod
running back to the engineer, with a spring balance
attached to the end by a screw, which could be sbifted
atw~iIl. The other valve was piaced forward, as showvn.
It wvas pressed dow 'n by a number of eliiptic springs,
placed back to back betwveen two little pillars, wvith
cross-bar and nuts. The valve motion in the stcam
chest wvas produced by one eccentric for each cylinder,
the back and forward motion being causecl by raising
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